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DELAWARE VALLEY BROADCASTING COMPANY
HOTEL STACY TRENT, TRENTON 8, N. J. EXport 2-5125

5 Januany 79617

M. Keamit Geany
RO 2, Box 298

Walnutport, pa.

Dear M. Geany,

J am in neceipt of youn reception neport of the 3d. Jt is indeed a
very complete neport, and one which gives us quite a bit of valuable
information. Jt is quite a pleasure 2o give you verilication, as youn
dog and oun log for the peniod of 1:00 - 71:30 PM Jan 2nd are identical.

Let me thank you again for all the information on youn neception. We
are a 250 watt daytimer as you know, and we are pleased with such
coverage. (ontinued success with yourn DXing,

Very tauly youns,
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Nick Dalessandno
C/ulef éngineen
NO/nd

1300 ON YOUR DIAL



